Carolina Rook

From: _ Ken Huffer

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton

Cc: Christian Boenisch; Laura Tschabold
Subject: FW: YCSO ratification

Attachments: Clayton signed CBA.pdf
Importance: High

We are pending a final document from the Sheriff that includes all of the Union Reps signatures, but we should add this
to next week’s agenda:

“Consideration of Yamhill County, Yamhill County Sheriff, and Teamsters Local 223 Collective Bargaining Agreement,
Effective January 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022”

As well as a second agenda item:

“Consideration of extending provisions of the Yamhill County, Yamhill County Sheriff, and Teamsters Local 223 Collective
Bargaining Agreement, January 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022, to associated non-bargaining employees”

Christian — if you have edits or modifications to what should be on the agenda, please let me know.

Thank you,

Ken Huffer

Deputy County Administrator
Yambhill County

535 NE 5% St.

McMinnville, Oregon 97128

Ph: 503-474-6270 Fax: 503-434-7553
Email: hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us
Website: www.co.yamhill.or.us

FAEEEXCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE**#%#

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is heing transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-474-6270.

From: Diana Moffat <diana@localgovtlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 6:15 PM
To: Ken Huffer <hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us>; Tim Svenson <SVENSONT@co.yamhill.or.us>; Christian Boenisch
<boenischc@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cc: Laura Tschabold <tschabold@co.yamhill.or.us>; Desiree Lundeen <lundeend@co.yambhill.or.us>; Josephine Ko
<koj@co.yamhill.or.us>
Subject: RE: YCSO ratification
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